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Blackburn Park 
Fencing  

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

1. The plans reference the stacked Stone columns matching a restroom building. There appears to 
be a restroom building being built at Blackburn Park, but there is currently no stacked Stone 
installed on it. Is there a stone already approved for this restroom? Please provide more 
information regarding this material. 

Answer: The reference to a restroom building in Detail 2 / C4.02 os to be replaced with the 
following language: “Samples to be submitted and approved”.  Refer to Stone Callout on 
Detail 1 / C4.02 for similar language. 
 

2. Is a Ga. General Contractor License required for this project? 
 
Answer:  Yes, a General Contractor License is required. 

 
3. Do you have an installer already for this project or are you in need of an installer? 

 
Answer:  This bid is for a contractor to install the fencing and columns as shown on the plans. 
 

4. What type of material are you looking for? Aluminum fencing? Wood fencing? Vinyl fencing?  
 
Answer: Prospective bidders to review the Plan Set and Details for proposed materials. 


